
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/4/2012 5:01:05 PM
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: FW: 11-1635 DC-1104 Outage - ClaimRl.doc

FYI

From: Anderson, Barry
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 4:48 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Cc: Kiraly, Gregory; Lemler, Gregg; Johnson, Mark S (ET) 
Subject: FW: 11-1635 DC-1104 Outage - ClaimRl.doc

Brian, below are some additional details on the Daly City outage. We are going to perform 
infrared inspections on the surrounding facilitates tonight in an attempt to identify any other 
potential AL-CU connection failures. Thanks, Barry.

(ET)From: | Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 4:05 PM 
To: Anderson, Barry
Cc: Swanson, Michael fR&C Director); Lemler, Gregg; Beasla, Raj S 

(ET); Redacted
Subject: 11-1635 DC-1104 Outage - ClaimRl.doc

Redacted Redacted
Redacted

Barry,

In the attachment below are the details for the outage and customer property damage on the Daly 
City 1104 that occurred last night, 
information.

Redacted and I worked together to gather the

«...»

Please let us know if other information is needed.

Thank you.

ReRed Redacte and Redacte
Briar
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